MINUTES OF THE
LEGISLATIVE, JUDICIAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE

February 12, 1979

8:30 a.m.

‘Room 132

State Capitol Building
Tape Data: 7:1-1:0-791
Subject: Dept. of Justice

The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m. by Chairman Menahan.
All members were present except Senator Lockrem who was excused.
Cthers present were Bob Kuchenbrod, Bonnie M. Cochrell, John
Matthews, Lonn Hoklin, Don Crabbe, Mike Lavin, Fritz Behr and
Arncld Melnikoff of the Department of Justice and Attorney
General Mike Greely.

Mr. Greely stated that this is the last of the presentations for
the Department of Justice. The only areas left to be covered
are the Central Services Division and the Board of Crime Control
which is actually attached to the Department of Justice for
administrative purposes only.
Mr. Greely went on to state that the Department of Justice has

no objection to the bill that has been introduced that would
transfer the functicn of paying for the extradition of prisoners
from the Department of Administration to the Department of Justice ‘
He feels that this department perhaps works more closely with
police departments and sheriff's offices than the Department of
Administration does. They will also assume the appropriation if
the bill does pass. '

He then introduced Bob Kuchenbrod, Administrator of the Central
Services Division of the Department. ir. Kuchenbrod stated that
the Central Services Division is responsible for the budgetary
accounting and fiscal support for the Department of Justice.
They serve 500 people on the payroll and have approximately 18
or 19 different programs. The total department will run, in
dollars, around $12,000,000 per fiscal year. ’

Mr. Kuchenbrod also stated that the Central Services Division
deals with other factions of state government such as the Depart-
ment of Administration, the PJrcna51ng and Personnel Division
and they deal directly with the vendors of the state to make

sure the expenditures of the Departmant are correct as author-
ized by the Legislature.

Their staff conzists of 9 FTZ. Mr. Kuchenbrod said they would
recoﬂxenﬂ that the commlttee support the Dudg@t submitted by the
OBPP with one @xceptlon, the 4% vacancy savings which amounts to
about $9,400. That is about the2 eguivalent to the annual salary

of onse Pccountlnj technician. He squeq ~ed that the committee ‘
take another lcook at the budget, aspscie 11] the 4% vacancy

savings and perhaps put somz of that back into the budget.



Trvisiwtive, Judicial, Adninissirative
Fepruawy 12, 1979
Page 2 ‘
He explained that the Trgnsﬂortatlo of Prisoners and the County
attcroeys' payrolls are new functions of the Central Services
Division. In explanation oF th2 County Attorneys' pavrolls,
Mr. Kuchenbrod stated that the Department pays for 1,2 of the
salaries of the county attorneys. In this area, the FA has
sugrested a budget of $420,000 whe z, the Department has
r 23ted $450,000. The difference that the FA has taken
) tane step increases.
The main thing they are interestad in is having the wonsy avail-
able that is necessary to pay half of the county attorneys' sal-
aries. Chairman Menahan asked if thov pick up the tabh for all
class counties. Mr. Kuchenbrod renlied that they did. He also
statzed that they just pick up the tab for the county attorneys
and thils policy was adopted in Fiscal Year 1978 and 197%
Before that, this was the obligaztion of the State Auditor
Chairman Menahan noted that they are asking for 14 FTE and the
A has recommended giving them 9 1/2 lMr. Kuchenbrod concurred
on this and went on to exolalr the lu FTE which they are regquesting.
At this point, the FA stated that they had recommended 2 FlE be
transferred to the Legal Services Division. She stated that last
vear, over $5,000 was charged out to other programs within the
Department of Justice for consulting services rendercd specifi-
cally by Mr. Hoklin. In addition, » 700 was collected from the
county prosecutors and the Law Enfo 'ﬂﬁment Academy each and

th

almost $900 was collected fronm
The FA commented that upon coliec

vatements when in fact they inc
authority. Also, the money rece
was abated. This gave them an i

The two data processing people w
She stated she felt that they sh
current level and should have be
new services.

One difference in the operating
the cars which are being maintai

e LETS Bureau and the I.D. Bureau.
ction of these funds, there were
reased Central Services' spanding
ived from the secretarial position
ncreased spending authority.

ere not recommended by the FA.
ould have not bheen put into the
en requested as a modified for

expenses 1is the insurance for
ned at the 1978 level. This will

be paid by reserve fund or the noney will be appropriated.

There is a 25%
was no recommendation. Money was
typewriters but the purchase was

Kuchenbrod responded concern

-
e
K

that abatements were made and i
several programs for certain fur
He also stated that the Fire liar
whlch took over 55,000 out of th
was transferred from Central Sers
ofvice to support that terminati
swoke on behalf of the data proce

increase in communications.

there
for two
for this eguipment.

In equipmﬂnt,
s appropriatad in 1972
never made
the abatems He stated

l”l ts.

1at charges were sent out to

ncktions within the Legal Services.

zhall’'s oifice has a termination
2ix budget. He said that $5,000
vices to the Fire Marshall’

on cost. Mr. Kuchenbrod th*n
essing positions and responde



Eaed bl Al o L aw oV

(1

to the FA's recommendation on the insurance.

The FA explained that the Data is going to

be a sunset program. She said els -that the
Department should have come in data processing
people as a modified request. '

i

The FA questioned their method of dispersing the funds and fil-
tering the FTE into other programs and counting them as current
level.

At this point, Mr. Hoklin presented the budget recommendationrs
for the Forensic Science Division. He stated that the FA had
been unable to provide them with a recommendation because the

Forensic Science Division had not finished their deliberations
in time.

Mr. Hoklin explained that scientific investigation is a two- part
proposition. (1) Forensic pathology ba51cally includes autopsies
and other types of examinations included in suspicious deaths.

{Z) The second part is the term "criminalistics" which includes
various scientific investigationsz such as thefts, drug abuse
crim=s, etc. He stated that a crime lab cannot be combined with
other types of labs and that there is = criminal-investigation
laboratory in Missoula. He explained the type of analysis they
maxe.

‘r\

It is felt that there is a need for a comprehensive forensics
system in Montana and they should have a medical examiner. He
went on to explain the budget proposals for this division.

They are requesting FTE to support the medical examiner, an
assistant, a lab director, another FTE in the lab and a secre-
tary. He stated that this is a bare bones approach to this
question and stated the duties of a medical examiner would also
include developing a training program throughout the state.
There would be a substantial amount of travel involved. The
medical examiner would have to travel to perform the autcpsies.

Under rent, they recommended building a permanent building in
Bozeman which would require a state bond authorized by the Legis-
lature. He explained the $50,000 debt service annually in con-
nection with a bond of a half million dollars for a permanent
building in Bozeman.

He stated that the following items would ba "new budget":
$309,000 for the first fiscal year and $401,000 for the second
fiscal year.

airman Menahan inguired how they arrived at the site for the
lab. Mr. Kuchenbrod euplained the procedure, stating that
ral communities came forward xltﬁ proposals. They had an
chitactural expert com2 in to analyze each site. Tha Board
ose the chaayﬁat proposal. Ga11»L1n County had offered soms
c2 land adjacent to the Law Enforcement Academy for a 50-99



yea
atn

2ase. That donation of land made that site especially
i

Representative Bardanouve came in at this point. A lengthy
discussion followed regarding the possibility of a state police
system.

Charrman Menahan asked about ejuipment fo

stated they have all the equipment they w

tion ¢f clerical items. This concluded ¢

presarntation.

Mike Lavin, Administrator of the Board of Crimz Control, pre-
sented their budgct raguasts. He explained the grant making
process stating that they receive an annual sllocation from the
Department of Justica. He then presented Bill Wolfe who showed
that the crime rate has decreascd significantly in Montana in
the last two years. They feel they need legislative support to
continue their efforts to keep this going in the right direction.

He went on to explawn the Uniform Crime Report stating that pre-
viously, only major jurisdictions had rcpuk_ed information to

the F.B.I. Under the new system, all jhriadicaLions make reports
to the Uniform Crlme Report and the Uniform Crime Report makes

a report to the F.B.I. They feel this is a very worthwhile
program.

The FA presented her recommendations regarding the FTE for the
Board of Crime Control. She stated Lhwt part of the 32 FTE are
for special projects. Mr. Lavin responded explaining thc dlfLer—
enca on the FTE.

Senator Thiessen left the meeting at this point.

The FA stated that she has received numerous budget amendments
for the Board of Crime Control. They feel that the reason for
this is the Rsgional Ccuncil mects so freguently. She stated
that the per diem needs to be paid for the individuals to attend
these meetings. Mr. Lavin stated that they have tried to reduce
these meetings to 8 a year and honefully that will take care of
the budget amendments. Further discussion was held on the funding
of the program. Mr. Lavin went on to say that the FA has stated

that they can effectively continua the Grant Administration
Program with a smailer staff. He does not agree. He also stated
that there are no in~kind contributions.

Gene Huntington, of the 0BPP, spoke on behalf of the Depn*tment's
request. On the rent program, he stated that the Board is plan-
ning to move into the old Highway DBuilding. They had overdeleted

part of the rent and they took out office equipment. The new
rent figures now show that they will need an additional $13,703
in 1932 and $14,340 for 1951.

-

Representative Hand inguired about the budget ameandmaents that had

-~

been mentioned. Mr. Huntington responded that they have developed



Legislative, Judiciai, Administratbive

February 12, 197%

Page 5

some changes in the accounting system that should alleviate
the budget amendments.

Mr. Kuchenbrod addressed the problem on the data proéessing
people. He stated that when they reorganized the Data Processing
Bureau, they took certain FTE and moved them to individual
programs throughout the project. There were five analvsts that
were moved to othar programs. They wo nlc like to maintain those
positicns in those programs. These positions are two in thn
Registrar's Office, two in Central SQIVLCGS and one noved

from the Registrar's Office to the Highway Patrol.

Mr. Kuchenbrod stated that the Data Processing Program would

be handlsd by Bonnie Cochrell. She in turn would be responsible
to the Attorney General so that he would have firsthand . knowledge
of what the Data Processing Program is doing within the Department
of Justice. They are asking that these FTE be retained as sug-
gested by the OBPP.

General discussion followed regarding increased gas tax legisla-
tion.

Mr. Greely stated if the committee had any questions that he would
have Mr. Kuchenbrod available at all executive sessions.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at
10:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted.

P e /i
. g /)‘ /'/
o fl /. o AT e <L /Li"/’
Willlam heuahan, Chairman

VE by
rs





